
PUBLIC SAFETY COUNCIL COMMITTEE 
MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2012 
12:00 PM 

MUNICIPAL PLAZA ROOM B 

Members Present: Councilmember David Medina, Jr. , Chair, District 5 
Councilmember Elisa Chan, District 9 
Councilmember Carlton Soules, District 10 

Members Absent: Councilmember Leticia Ozuna, District 3 

Staff Present: Erik Walsh, Deputy City Manager; William McManus, Police 
Chief, Jorge Perez, Building & Equipment Services Director; 
Dennis Rosenberry, Police Department; Steven Baum, Park 
Police; Ray Rodriguez, Assistant City Attorney; Chuck Weir, 
Assistant City Attorney; Rosalinda Diaz, Office of the City Clerk 

Call to Order 

Chairman D. Medina called the meeting to order. 

1. Citizens to be Heard 

There were no citizens to be heard. 

2. Approval of minutes of the August 22, 2012 Public Safety Council Committee 
Meeting 

Councilmember Chan moved to approve the minutes of the August 22, 2012 Public 
Safety Council Committee Meeting. Councilmember Soules seconded the motion. 
Motion carried unanimously by those present. 

3. Briefing on Patrol Vehicle Replacement Program for the San Antonio Police 
Department 
Presented by William McManus, Chief of Police 

Chief McManus provided an overview of the vehicles that were tested for the Patrol 
Vehicle Replacement Program. He reported that the department selected the Tahoe and 
that 134 were purchased. He noted that two Ford Explorers purchased would be used for 
testing. He reported that the Ford Explorer (SUV) was tested and found to perform better 
than the Tahoe. He recommended that the purchase of the Ford Explorer (SUV) be 
forwarded to the full City Council for consideration. 

Councilmember D. Medina inquired if there would be an increase in cost to maintain the 
Ford Explorer. Mr. Perez reported that there would not be a significant cost difference to 
maintain the Explorer versus the Tahoe. Staff stated that a total cost of ownership 

Page I of3 



comparison was conducted over a five-year period between the Tahoe and Explorer 
Vehicles with results showing a $50 difference for the five years. No other data was 
available since the vehicle is not on the market yet. Councilmember D. Medina asked if 
there were any concerns in purchasing the Explorer (SUV) since there were no statistics 
available on the vehicle. Chief McManus stated he that was not concerned due to the 
rigorous testing phases the vehicle was put through. 

Councilmember Chan asked how long it took a vehicle to reach 70,000 miles. Mr. Baum 
explained that it depends where the vehicle is assigned but that on average; it took three 
years. Councilmember Chan asked on how the fleet budget was managed. Mr. Perez 
responded that his department handled the maintenance and ITSD was responsible for the 
radio system and computers. He added that fleet maintenance for all City Departments 
was consolidated to the Building and Equipment Services Department. Mr. Rosenberry 
added that Building and Equipment Services Department purchased the vehicles under 
the Replacement Vehicle Program Fund, while the Police Department handled the 
operational costs. 

Councilmember Soules asked for an update on the inventory he had requested on all City 
Vehicles. Mr. Perez reported that the assessment of all City vehicles would be submitted 
to the City Council in January. Councilmember Soules asked if any feedback was 
received from the patrol officers relating to the new vehicle. Mr. Walsh clarified that the 
Labor Relations Committee (LRC) per contract is involved in the selection of new 
vehicles for the Police Department. The LRC selected the Ford Explorer after assessing 
the performance of all vehicles during testing. 

4. Briefing and Possible Action on Texas Towing Contract 
Presented by William McManus, Chief of Police 

Chief McManus reviewed the contract for the Municipal Wrecker Service Agreement 
that became effective on December 1,2008. The agreement represents six towing zones 
in the City with Texas Towing representing three of the six zones. He noted that the 
contract with Texas Towing expired on December 31, 2011 and had the option of two 
extensions. The City Council granted an extension that will expire on December 31, 
2012. He recommended that another extension to the contract be granted and forwarded 
to the full City Council for consideration. He noted that after this extension, the 
department would solicit bids for a new towing contract. 

Councilmember Soules moved to forward said item to the full City Council for 
consideration. Councilmember Chan seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously 
by those present. 

5. Briefing and Possible Action on Alarm Services Contract 
Presented by William McManus, Chief of Police 

Dennis Rosenberry reported that after a comprehensive budget review was conducted; it 
was determined that the department would outsource the Alarm Permit Fee Collection 
process. A Request for Proposals (RFP) was issued in December 2011 and resulted in 
two respondents. He informed the Committee that PMAM Corporation and Public Safety 
Corporation were evaluated and that the Public Safety Corporation ranked the highest in 

Page 2 of3 



each category during the evaluation process. He recommended that the selection of 
Public Safety Corporation be forwarded to the full City Council for consideration. 

Councilmember D. Medina asked for clarification on how the fees for residential and 
businesses were determined. Mr. Rosenberry responded that in 2009, the department 
compared several cities and from those results, recommended to changes to the alarm 
fees. He added that residential fees are mandated by the State; therefore, the City can 
charge less than the set fee but not more. Councilmember D. Medina expressed concern 
over small businesses paying the same fees as larger businesses and would like to see it 
addressed in the future. Mr. Rosenberry stated that staff would present fee 
recommendations for businesses to the Committee at a later date. 

Councilmember Chan requested that the process to outsource be explained. Mr. 
Rosenberry replied that the company's software would interface with the CAD System 
and the False Alarm System to pull the data needed. Councilmember Chan inquired how 
outsourcing would impact current City Personnel. Mr. Rosenberry stated that out of the 
seven current positions, one was vacant; two positions would be retained; and four 
positions would be placed in other vacant positions in the department or other City 
Departments. 

Councilmember Soules asked how many alarm permits the City had for residential versus 
commercial. Mr. Rosenberry explained that approximately 34,000 alarm permits were 
residential and 12,000 were commercial. Councilmember Soules asked of the process to 
determine if a location has an active alarm permit. He also requested that staff research 
the different cost for services. He asked how staff handled unpermitted alarms and 
uncollected fees. Mr. Rosenberry explained that companies are supposed to notify the 
City when an alarm system is installed, but not all do. He added that when a location is 
found not to have a permit, they are billed for a false alarm fee plus a permit fee. He also 
noted that there is a process to waive fees if citizens believe they were charged in error. 

Councilmember Chan moved to follow staff's recommendation to forward the Alarm 
Permit Fee Collection Service Contract to the full City Council for consideration. 
Councilmember Soules seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously by those 
present. 

6. Consideration of items for future meetings 

There were no items discussed. 

7. Adjournment 

. David Medina, .fl.., Chairman 
&;eCt!UllY Submitted, 

~4ikk\ 
Rf:Lfftnda G. Diaz oJ 
Office of the City Clerk 

Page 3 of3 




